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Date: 28 February 2013

Borough Council

A Borough to be proud of

To whom it may concern

Council Approval of the Designation of Market Bosworth Neighbourhood Area under
Section 61G of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)

Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council agreed at the meeting on 21 February 2013 to designate
the area shown on the appended map titled ‘Market Bosworth Neighbourhood Development Plan
Boundary’. This was designated for the purposes of producing a Neighbourhood Development
Plan or Neighbourhood Development Order.

It has been brought to the attention of the Borough Council that the agreed boundary is inaccurate
on the northern boundary. The approved map indicates that Westfields Cottages and Westfields
Farm Cottage stand inside the Market Bosworth Neighbourhood Area. This is inaccurate as these
properties fall within the Parish of Carlton which does not form part of the Market Bosworth
Neighbourhood Area.

This drafting error has been resolved and the map replaced with a more detailed and accurate
map which is appended to this letter and titled ‘Market Bosworth Neighbourhood Area’.

To ensure any additional concerns relating to the appropriateness of the amended boundary are
adequately addressed the borough council is inviting comment on the appropriateness of the
‘Market Bosworth Neighbourhood Area’ for the purposes of producing a Neighbourhood
development plan for a period of two weeks. The revised boundary will be designated as the
accurate Market Bosworth Neighbourhood Area after this consultation period is complete.

Comments should be received by the Borough Council by 5pm on 11 March 2013. Comments
should be directed by email or letter to the following:

Market Bosworth Neighbourhood Development Plan
Planning Policy, Council Offices

Argents Mead

Hinckley

Leicestershire

LE10 1BZ

Idf@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk

Yours faithfully

S SR
Simon Wood

Head of Planning

Council Offices ¢ Argents Mead ¢ Hinckley ¢ Leicestershire « LE10 1BZ
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